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Hr, John Hozre
YDerrydown™

- R.F.D. £1
Newport, Rhode

It is ny 1

Xerr

Island 028490

very much for your recent letter.

mderstanding that the Arts Endowment is

currently adjudicating your case in sccordance with the
el -

latest information that they have received from you and.
It would scem prudent to swait the out-

your attorney.

cone 6f these negotiations.

Vith wvarno

regards.

Ever sincerely,

Claiborne Fell

T
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